[bookmark: _fxpprzt9v65c][image: MC Logo Vertical.jpg]
[bookmark: _j8ygr4y4rt81]Responses to Questions - Tender No. G08/2022

	[bookmark: _Hlk82015862]Tender No: G08/2022
	Responses to questions raised by prospective tenderers

	Tender Name: PROVISION OF TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION
	Date Issued: 22ND AUGUST 2022



This provides answers to queries raised from bidders by 19TH August 2022 which was the deadline for receiving queries. The responses are posted on website for access by all prospective bidders and does not disclose the source.
	No. 
	Question 
	Response 

	1
	We have reviewed everything regarding the bid for Mercy Corps Two-way Communication Service Provider, and we strongly believe we have an outstanding commercial and technical proposal after getting some clarifications across as well, but I am requesting a 2-week extension beyond the 30th of August
	We appreciate the interest in the above tender as advertised by Mercy Corps.
We are, however, not in a position to extend the bidding timelines as we have given interested firms enough period to respond. You still have enough period to submit your proposal if still interested

	2
	1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? 
         (like, from India or Canada)
2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?
4. Can we submit the proposals via email?
	This is an open international tender and interested and qualified firms from anywhere around the globe are invited to bid. All bidding instruction are in the tender document

	5.2 Scope of Work --> General Requirements
	Our understanding is to provide a platform, or more than one platform, to avail two-communication services to assist MERCY CORPS program staff to communicate with supported communities. The required services (user cases) include the following:
- Targeted mass messaging
- Data collection and feedback mechanisms
- Remote training solutions
- Feedback-and-response mechanisms

Please confirm or elaborate otherwise. 
	A system that provides a two way communication services not just for Mercy Corps Program staff but other stakeholders to be able to share information and communicate with supported communities using different means and channels like SMS, IVR, Chatbots not to mention just a few. The objective is to provide innovative solutions to communicate/interact with diverse communities taken into consideration their environment and connectivity.

	 
	What are the expected digital platforms /services to be used in the two-way communication? Please mention examples, if any.
	Kindly refer to the RFP, some examples mentioned were the use of IVR, SMS and use of visuals/infographics to communicate with targeted communities

	 
	What is the current /existing user journey for Mercy Corps Program staff in communication?
	Kindly provide a user journey in your proposal, the user journey is not specific to Mercy program staff but rather a combination of program staff, stakeholders and targeted communities/population

	
	"The platform should be able to operate in environments where mobile networks and electricity are available but unreliable and should not require consistent mobile network availability;"

Shall we consider providing a solution that requires data collectors /Field agents having tablets or mobile devices to visit communities whose environments with limited mobile NW & Electricity services, and collect data or submit information?
	The services being required will go beyond just data collection. Bidders are required to provide solutions that can be used online and offline where possible. Kindly refer to the RFP and above comments for more details.

	 
	"Take into account gender and social inclusion"

Please elaborate how this will affect the proposed solutions.
	Bidders are encouraged where possible and applicable to demonstrate how different level of people in the society can have access to their solutions, including physically challenged persons, people with low levels of education, solutions that can be fully exploited by both men and women/boys and girls.

	
	"The management platform, training materials, messages customized support and should be available in English and other languages specific to the implementation country including local dialects."

What are the target countries/languages of MERCY CORPS program in this solution?
	This is a global RFP which will be used in different countries as indicated in the tender. Do mention in your proposals the countries you are able to work in or the different languages that your organization can work in.  Flexibility to be able to include new languages

	 
	How are the proposed services should be interconnected/integrate? Are they relevant or it is accepted to propose a separate solution for each service?
	Separate and integrated solutions can be provided. Should there be bundle costing for integrated solutions, do indicate

	5.2 Scope of Work --> >Data collection and feedback mechanisms
	Kindly share sample/examples of the surveys being used by the program. 
	There are no current sample surveys available, the objective is for interested bidders to provide proposals on strategies/tool for developing and disseminating surveys and the channels used

	 
	Can we propose a web-based electronic solution to provide the survey management module? Or this option is not desired due to working in some areas with limited connectivity and electricity?
	Kindly refer to the Scope of Work 

	 
	IT is not clear how Data collection and feedback mechanisms work…. Can you elaborate on the process in terms of steps, participants, target users, etc..
	Kindly refer to the objective of the RFP which is to identify a service provider who will be consulted to provide services for specific projects at periods of time

	5.2 Scope of Work --> >Remote training solutions
	Who are the target users of the Remote training solutions?
	This is a global RFP, therefore the target audience may vary from country to country. Bidders are to provide proposals that consider such diversity, do refer to comment above

	 
	Shall we consider providing a Full Electronic Exam management system to cover this requirement?
	Do refer to the Scope of Work.

	 
	Are there any training content available now to be shared as a sample?
	No

	 
	shall we consider a web-based training system/platform, where the links to the training modules will be disseminated through various channels?
	Kindly refer to the Scope of Work 

	 
	Please clarify further point number 4 for disseminating training modules through various communication channels. 
	Demonstrate the different ways/ channels that remote training content can be delivered to different population

	 
	Can you give examples on the on the training activities? i.e. Purpose, type (Recorded, instructor-led, interactive) sample of training material, etc.
	Please refer to comment above

	 
	What are the expected content types of Training?
	Same as above

	 
	Can we propose off-the-shelf product of Training and Exam management system? Or a custom solution is preferred?
	Please refer to comment above

	5.2 Scope of Work --> Specific requirements -->Feedback-and-response mechanisms
	Can we assume this requirement is about Case Management Module part of CRM platform (in a customer service context) to manage cases reported from customers/participants where cases can be classified for example as complaints, suggestions, enquiries …etc.? 

If yes, we will assume program participants are case initiators/submitters and MERCY CORPS staff/agents are responsible to look into these cases and provide resolution or responses to enquiries, please confirm our understanding. 
	Yes, however, other stakeholders may be called upon to provide solutions/responses, this should therefore be taken into consideration. E.g Agents form Specialized offices /Ministries can be called upon to be the one to provide responses, Bidders are required to provide other solutions which may not include person to person feedback/response mechanism

	 
	Do MERCY CORPS have documented workflows for case management and handling then need to be configured and automated on the proposed platform? If yes, can you please share these workflows with us? Or briefly explain the process for case handling? 
	Do provide your solutions on case management

	 
	Regarding "providing channels for participants to raise and track issues of concern" could you please specify what channels are required by MERCY CORPS for example web portal for participants to submit cases/issues or participants can use WhatsApp, Facebook messenger, twitter or SMS to communicate with MERCY CORPS Agents/Staff? 

Do MERCY CORPS has inhouse team/call center agents who can handle incoming communications through different channels? if yes, how many MERCY CORPS users/staff will  be responsible for handling incoming communications?    
	The RFP is looking for proposals which highlights how the different channels and possibilities that target communities/population can submit issues/feedback. There is no required channel by Mercy Corps at this moment.

	 
	"demonstrating how services have responded to their needs or not" could you please elaborate more on this requirement? What is expected from the proposed platform to fulfill this requirement? 
	If possible and where applicable demonstrate how the use of some of these tools have had an impact on the target population, e.g some success stories of the use of these tools /services in the required environment and conditions

	 
	"4.describe the different responsibilities for the receipt of feedback" … we are providing the platform that shall be configured according to MERCY CORPS business requirements for example "Dynamics 365 Case Management" and we are expecting MERCY CORPS to share the different responsibilities for the receipt of feedback according to MERCY CORPS internal process that shall be gathered during requirements analysis phase, please confirm our understanding? 
	Kindly refer to comment on lines 16 and 17

	 
	"5.describe how feedback will be processed, including the documentation of information" ... Processing feedback for example reported complaints or issues differ from one organization to other and differ according to case type being for example complaint, suggestion or enquiry. In all cases a ticket/incident record will need to be created on the platform by MERCY CORPS staff/agents that will follow specific stages/steps that shall be configured as per MERCY CORPS business needs for example is the reported issue is related to specific program in that case the issue record shall be assigned/routed to the program team to look into this issue and provide resolution. please confirm our understanding or state otherwise?     
	Do refer to the Scope of work and the comments on lines 16 and 17. The feedback mechanism is not for Mercy Corps staff, it is for project beneficiaries on various topics which may arise based on a specific project

	 
	"2.provide a channel for stakeholders to report sensitive issues and a process for the project to respond to these concerns ensuring confidentiality"  … do MERCY CORPS dedicate a specific channel for participants to report sensitive issues for example specific email address? also, we are expecting MERCY CORPS to share the internal process of responding to sensitive issues so we can configure the same on the proposed platform. please confirm our understanding? 
	Kindly see above comment

	
	What is the purpose of the feedback response module? Who are the target users to open tickets? 
	Kindly see above comment

	 
	should this be a web-based ticketing system with authorized access to users? Please confirm or explain otherwise.
	 

	 
	What is the best/recommended access to the required feedback Response platform? Phone, Website, Mobile Phone, other..
	Kindly refer to the RFP 

	 
	Will this be an internal system for program staff? 
	NO

	 
	What types of issues are expected to be on the system? 
	Please refer to comment above

	5.2 Scope of Work -->  Targeted mass messaging
	Is there a need for a contact center solution?
	Please refer to comment above

	 
	If yes, please advise the existing voice telephony to integrate with and the number of agents and supervisors?
	Please refer to comment above

	 
	If yes, please advise if there a need to integrate with digital services? (mail, social media,…etc.) and advise the exact requirements
	Please refer to comment above

	 
	By Targeted Mass Messaging, is MERCY CORPS looking for a specialized marketing tool through which MERCY CORPS can send mass emails to targeted segments? A marketing tool with email content editor for mass emailing and supports marketing as well through SMS and posting on social media networks like Facebook, twitter, LinkedIn and Instagram? 
	Mercy Corps is looking for a Service provider to propose solutions/ possibilities on how to reach communities with various messages. Bidders are to present innovative ways this can be done taking into account the different level of population they may have to deal with. 

	 
	If yes, is it only about configuring the marketing tool to MERCY CORPS and delivering the required training on the tool for MERCY CORPS staff or MERCY CORPS is looking for specialized marketing domain support?
	Please refer to comment above

	 
	"3.Develop versatile content styles including but not limited to monologues, dialogues, games and quizzes." … could you please elaborate more on this requirement? 
	Bidders are to demonstrate their capabilities in developing different content types to cater for the needs of the diverse population they may have to work with



All other terms and conditions in the tender remain unchanged.
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